STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

October 30, 2017
TO: Robert Hannon W
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\l'

RE: PETITION NO. 1323 — Windham Solar LLC petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate
of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed construction,
. maintenance and operation of three 2.0 Megawatt AC and two 1.0 Megawatt AC solar photovoltaic
electric generating facilities on an approximate 43 actre patcel located at 134 Bilton Road, Somers,
Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Tuesday, November 7, 2017 at 1:30 p-m.
to review this petition. Interested parties should meet at the driveway entrance to a block concrete building at
the property.

MB/FC

c:  Secretary of the State
The Honorable C.G. 'Bud' Knott, Jt., First Selectman, Town of Somers
Jennifer Roy, Land Use Technician/Zoning Officer, Town of Somets
The Honorable Scott R. Kaupin, Mayor, Town of Enfield
Bryan Chodkowski, Town Manager, Town of Enfield
Roger J. O'Btien, Director of Planning, Town of Enfield
Christopher Little, Ecos Energy LILC Michael Melone, Allco Renewable Enetgy Limited
Kirsten S. P. Rigney, Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
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